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Message 

From: Rodric Williams [rodric.williams GRO 
Sent: 20/07/2016 02:51:41 
To: Tom Wechsler [tom.wechsler 'GRO ; Mark Underwood) [mark.underwood11 GRO 
CC: Mark R Davies [mark_r.davies:-.-._.--- cRo:_:__:_:_ ]; Patrick Bourke [patrick.baurkel Thomas P Moran 

[thomas.p.morar GRO - -1; Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative 
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [angela.van-den-_bogerd~_,_.p_.__._._._. GRo Rob Houghton 

[Rob.Houghto[ 
G RO K]% Nick Sambridge [nick.sambridgd GRO ]; Jane MacLeod 

[jape.macleod[ ]; Prime, Amy [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Amy Prime439]; Porter, Tom [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Tp1] 

Subject: RE: Draft Letter of Response - Confidential and Subject to Legal Privilege - DO NOT FORWARD 
Attachments: DRAFT Letter of Response (RW 20.07.16).docx 

Andy my mark up attached, with apologies for the lateness of delivery (I was in a mediation all day yesterday). 
I have not yet reviewed Schedule 4 or 6, but will be doing so first thing in the morning. 
Kind regards, Rod 

From: Tom Wechsler 
Sent: 19 July 2016 22:24 
To: Mark Underwoodl 
Cc: Mark R Davies; Patrick Bourke; Thomas P Moran; Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rob 
Houghton; Nick Sambridge; Jane MacLeod; Prime, Amy; Porter, Tom 
Subject: Re: Draft Letter of Response [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

Hi 

Courtesy of Southern Rail, I have reviewed in full at platforms 15-19 of Victoria Station. Unfortunately I cannot see track 
changes on iPad. 

I am fine with all of this and like the more assertive sections in particular. Right at the end I would like to know why we 
would drop claims against applicants if they withdraw. The logic is clear but from eg a PAC perspective I would want to 
understand the cost / benefit / what's right analysis. 

Otherwise, I thought the response was excellent and would otherwise embolden. 

Tom 

Sent from my iPad 

On 19 Jul 2016, at 16:35, Mark Underwoodl <mark.underwoodl GRO > wrote: 

Andy, 

My comments and tracks are in the attached, for your consideration. 

Mark 

At Both From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 19 July 2016 14:25 
To: Patrick Bourke; Thomas _P_ Moran;_P_a_r_s_ons, Andrew; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rob 
Houghton; tom.weschler GRO ; Nick Sambridge; Jane MacLeod; Mark Underwoodl; Tom 
Wechsler 
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Cc: Prime, Amy; Porter, Tom 
Subject: RE: Draft Letter of Response [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

All 

Here are my comments/suggested changes (in tracking in the attached). 

Cheers 

Mark 

< ma e002. ng> Mark Davies 
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 

1st Floor 
Finsbury Dials 
20 Finsbury Street 

GRO 

CIPR Inside Team of the Year 2015 

<mmage003.png> 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 19 July 2016 13:35 
To: Thomas P Moran <thomas.p.moran GRO r>; Parsons, Andrew
<andrew.parson] GRO 5; Rodric Williams <rodric.william~ GRO >; Angela _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
Van-Den-Bogerd <angela.van-den-bogerd; GRO >; Mark _R_ Davies 
<mark.r.davie~ GRO >; Rob Houghton <Rob.Houhton 

G RO 
3ic'; 

tom.weschler"._._._-"- -._._._._._- -' Nick Sambridge <nick.sambrid e I  k>; Jane MacLeod 

<iane macleoi K> Mark Mark Underwood) <mark.underwood7 GRO >; Tom 
Wechsler <tom.wechsler GRO
Cc: Prime, Amy <amy.prirnf GRO P; Porter, Tom <tom.porterl GRO 
Subject: RE: Draft Letter of Response [B®-4A.FID26859284] 

Resending since Tom Wechsler's name was rnisspelt in the email address being used — now correct. 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 1:34 PM 
To: Thomas P Moran; Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Rob 
Houghton; tom.weschle!  GRO ------ ' Nick Sambridge; Jane MacLeod; Mark Underwood) 
Cc: Prime, Amy; Porter, Tom 
Subject: RE: Draft Letter of Response [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

Andy 

I attach my comments too, which I have tracked into Toms version in an effort to cut down the work 
your colleagues are doing to bring a clean version together. 

Kind regards 
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Patrick 

From: Thomas P Moran 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 5:41 PM 
To: Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Patrick Bourke; Mark R Davies; Rob 
Houghton; tom.weschler GRO ; Nick Sambridge; Jane MacLeod; Mark Underwoodl 
Cc: Prime, Amy; Porter, Tom; Thomas P Moran 
Subject: RE: Draft Letter of Response [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

Andy and others 

My comments are attached as track changes. 

Many thanks for the tremendous amount of work which has clearly gone in to this. 

Tom 

From: Parsons, Andrew GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 16 July 2016 15:09 
To: Thomas P Moran; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Patrick Bourke; Mark R Davies; Rob 
Houghton; tomes  GRO ; Nick Sambridge; Jane MacLeod; Mark Underwoodl 
Cc: Prime, Amy; Porter, Tom 

Subject: Draft Letter of Response [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

r_lI 

Please find attached the draft Letter of Response (LOR) 

The LOR is substantial ly ready for your review, save for two sections that will be addressed later: Remote 
Access (as per our discussion at the SG meeting) and GLO (which is the subject of ongoing 
correspondence with Freeths). 

Your comments are welcomed on all of the LOR but may I ask that, as a minimum, you review the 
sections marked for your attention in the attached spreadsheet. 

I should be grateful if you could provide your amendments / comments by close of business on Tuesday 
19 July 2016 before our next Steering Group meeting on 20 July 2016. If possible, please could you send 
through comments / amendments by way of track changes to the letter. 

In order to preserve legal privilege, please do not circulate the draft LOR to anyone else. You may 
discuss it with colleagues if necessary to do so but if you need to forward it to someone else for input, 
please can you speak to Rodric or me first. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Partner 
<imLge(t4JC?1.-
Direct: I GRO Mobile: ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Follow Bored Dickinson: 

<i rnageOO5aj pg><imageOO6. j pg> 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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